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From: "Director CGCRI" <director@cgcri.res.in>
To: "Agniv Adhikari" <agniv@cgcri.res.in>
Cc: "Mukul Chandra Paul" <mcpal@cgcri.res.in>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 12:33:35 PM
Subject: Fwd: [csir-directors] FW: Arrangements for viewing the main event of PPC 2023 - reg.

Kindly disseminate to all so that their children can hear PM.

From: "Director General , CSIR" <dgcsir@csir.res.in>
To: csir-directors@lsmgr.nic.in
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 12:21:35 PM
Subject: [csir-directors] FW: Arrangements for viewing the main event of PPC 2023 - reg.

CSIR Directors

 

I am directed to forward herewith a letter received from Ministry of Education.

 

Regards

 

SN Kumar

 



GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

DEPARTMENT OF SCHOOL EDUCATION & LITERACY 
SHASTRI BHAVAN 
NEW DELHI-110115

Prachi Pandey 
Joint Secretary 
Tel. 011-23389247
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D.O. No. 6-1/2022-Desk (PMP)

/

Dated 5th January, 2023

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Hon'ble Prime Minister will be 
interacting with Students, teachers and parents for another exciting edition of 
Pariksha Pe Charcha 2023 at Talkatora Stadium, New Delhi on 27th January 2023. 
About 1200 students will be participating in the programme.

2. The PM's interaction will be with school students from classes 9 upwards and 
it will be broadcast live by Doordarshan through DD National, DD News and DD 
India. It will also be available through live airing on radio channels (All India Radio 
Medium Wave, All India Radio FM Channel) Live Web streaming on websites of PMO, 
MoE, Doordarshan, MyGov.in and YouTube channel of MoE, Facebook Live and 
Swayamprabha channels of MoE.

3. It is requested to issue appropriate instructions to concerned officials to make 
necessary arrangements so that all the students from class 6th and above in all 
schools associated with your Ministry/Department can view/hear the telecast.

4. Apart from TV broadcast, the viewing facility may also be arranged through 
Edusat and also on internet access devices (computer/laptops/mobiles, etc.). For 
very remote areas where arrangement of TV viewing facility is not possible, 
radio/transistors through which the school children may listen to the Prime Minister's 
interaction may be arranged.

5. This may kindly be accorded TOP Priority.

With Regards,

5" . I)*xu\ 
(Prachi Pandey)

To

All Ministries/Departments



1. Shri Manoj Ahuja, Secretary, D/o Agriculture & Farmers Welfare, M/o 
Agriculture & Farmers Welfare.

2. Shri Vaidya Rajesh Kotecha, Secretary, Ministry of Ayush.
3. Shri Arun Baroka, Secretary, D/o Chemicals & Petro-chemicals, M/o Chemical 

and Fertilizers.
4. Shri Arun Singhal, Secretary, D/o Fertilizer, M/o Chemical and Fertilizers.
5. Ms. S. Aparna, Secretary, D/o Pharmaceuticals, M/o Chemical and Fertilizers.
6. Shri Rajiv Bansal, Secretary, Ministry of Civil Aviation.
7. Shri Amrit Lai Meena, Secretary, Ministry of Coal.
8. Shri Sunil Barthwal, Secretary, D/o Commerce, M/o Commerce and Industry
9. Shri Anurag Jain, Secretary, Dept, for Promotion of Industry and Internal 

Trade, M/o Commerce and Industry.
10. Shri Rohit Kumar Singh, Secretary, D/o Consumer Affairs, Ministry of 

Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution.
11. Shri Sanjeev Chopra, Secretary, D/o Food & Public Distribution, Ministry of 

Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution.
12. Shri K. Rajaraman, Chairman DCC & Secretary, D/o Telecommunications, 

M/o Communications.
13. Shri Vineet Pandey, Secretary, D/o Posts, M/o Communications.
14. Dr. Manoj Govil, Secretary, M/o Corporate Affairs.
15. Shri Lok Ranjan, Secretary, M/o Development of North Eastern Region.
16. Dr. M. Ravichandran, Secretary, M/o Earth Sciences.
17. Ms. Leena Nandan, Secretary, M/o Environment, Forest and Climate Change
18. Dr. T. V. Somanathan, Secretary, D/o Expenditure, M/o Finance
19. Shri Sanjay Malhotra, Secretary D/o Revenue, M/o Finance
20. Shri Ajay Seth, Secretary, D/o Economic Affairs, M/o Finance
21. Shri Vivek Joshi, Secretary, D/o Financial Services, M/o Finance
22. Shri Ali Raza Rizvi, Secretary, D/o Public Enterprises, M/o Finance
23. Shri Tuhin Kanta Pandey, Secretary, D/o Investment and Public Asset 

Management, M/o Finance.
24. Shri Rajesh Kumar Singh, Secretary, D/o Animal Husbandary and Dairying, 

M/o Fisheries, Animal Husbandry & Dairying
25. Shri Jatindra Nath Sawin, Secretary, D/o Fisheries, M/o Fisheries, Animal 

Husbandry & Dairying
26.Smt. Anita Parveen, Secretary, M/o Food Processing Industries.
27. Dr. Rajiv Bahl, Secretary, D/o Health Research, M/o Health & Family Welfare
28. Shri Kamran Rizvi, Secretary, M/o Heavy Industries
29. Shri Ajay Kumar Bhalla, Home Secretary, M/o Home Affairs
30. Shri Manoj Joshi, Secretary, M/o Housing and Urban Affairs
31. Ms. Apurva Chandra, Secretary, M/o Information and Broadcasting
32. Shri Pankaj Kumar, Secretary, D/o Water Resources, River Development & 

Ganga Rejuvention, M/o Jal Shakti
33. Ms. Vini Mahajan, Secretary, D/o Drinking Water & Sanitation, M/o Jal Shakti
34. Ms. Arti Ahuja, Secretary, M/o Labour & Employment
35. Dr. Niten Chandra, Secretary, D/o Legal Affairs, M/o Law & Justice
36. Dr. Reeta Vaishta, Secretary, Legislative Department, M/o Law & Justice
37. Shri S.K.G.Rahate, Secretary, D/o Justice, M/o Law & Justice
38. Shri B.B.Swain, Secretary, M/o Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
39. Shri Vivek Bharadwaj, Secretary, M/o Mines
40. Shri Bhupinder Singh Bhalla, Secretary, M/o New and Renewable Energy



41. Shri Sunil Kumar, Secretary, M/o Panchayati Raj
42.Shri G. Srinivas, Secretary, M/o Parliamentary Affairs
43. Ms. S. Radha Chauhan, Secretary, D/o Personnel and Training, M/o 

Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions.
44. Shri V. Srinivas, Secretary, D/o Pension & Pensioner’s Welfare, M/o 

Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions.
45. Shri Pankaj Jain, Secretary, M/o Petroleum and Natural Gas
46. Shri Nagendra Nath Sinha, Secretary, M/o Rural Development
47. Dr. Srivari Chandrasekhar, Secretary, D/o Science & Technology, M/o 

Science & Technology,
48. Dr. Rajesh S. Gokhale, Secretary, D/o Bio-Technology, M/o Science & 

Technology,
49. Dr. N. Kalaiselvi, DG, CSIR-cum-Secretary, DSIR, D/o Scientific and Industrial 

Research, M/o Science and Technology
50. Dr. Sanjeev Ranjan, Secretary, M/o Ports, Shipping and Waterways
51. Shri Rajesh Aggarwal, Secretary, D/o Empowerment of Persons with 

Disabilities
52. Dr. G. P. Samanta, Secretary, M/o Statistics and Programme 

Implemenetation
53. Shri Sanjay Kumar Singh, Secretary, M/o Steel
54.Smt. Rachna Shah, Secretary, M/o Textiles
55. Shri Arvind Singh, Secretary, M/o Tourism
56. Shri Mukhmeet Singh Bhatia, Secretary, Ministry of Minority Affairs, 

Government of India.
57. Shri Anil Kumar Jha, Secretary, Ministry of Tribal Affairs, Government of India.
58. Shri V.M. Kwatra, Secretary, Ministry of External Affairs, Government of India.
59. Shri Govind Mohan Secretary, Ministry of Culture, Government of India.
60. Ms. Anjali Bhawra Secretary, Ministry of Social Justice & Empowerment 

Government of India.
61. Shri Vinay Kumar Tripathi Chairman, and Chief Executive officer, Railway 

Board Ministry of Railways, Government of India.
62. Shri Giridhar Armane, Defence Secretary, Ministry of Defence, Government of 

India.
63. Lt. Gen. Anil Puri, Additional Secretary, Department of Military Affairs, Ministry 

of Defence, Government of India.
64.Smt. Meeta R. Lochan, Secretary, Ministry of Youth Affairs & Sports, 

Government of India.
65. Shri Atul Kumar Tiwari, Secretary, Ministry of Skill Development & 

Entrepreneurship, Government of India.
66. Shri Indevar Pandey, Secretary, Ministry of Women & Child Development, 

Government of India.
67. Shri Alok Kumar, Secretary, Ministry of Power, Government of India.
68. Shri Alkesh Kumar Sharma, Secretary, Ministry of Electronics & Information 

Technology.
69. Shri Sheel Vardhan Singh, Director General, Central Industrial Security Force, 

Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India.



70. Shri Pankaj Kumar Singh, Director General, Border Security Force, Ministry of 
Home Affairs, Government of India.

71. Shri Anish Dayal Singh, Director General, Indo-Tibetan Border Police, Ministry 
of Home Affairs, Government of India.

72. Shri Sujoy Lai Thaosen, Director General, Central Reserve Police Force, 
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India.

73. Shri Anish Dayal Singh, Director General, Sashastra Seema Bal, Ministry of 
Home Affairs, Government of India.


